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February 2, 2017

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Olivia Reynhout

Weaver Consultants Group
Email: oreynhout@wcgrp.com

RE: 16-FOIA-299 Information Re Metra LIQ No. 35990
Dear Ms. Reynout:
We are in receipt of your request under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On November 29, 2016, we received your request for the company name and address of the vendor
awarded the contract to provide the services requested in Metra LIQ No. 35990, Environmental and
Industrial Hygiene Consulting Services, a copy of the full, final proposal submitted by that vendor and a
copy of the bid tabulation/evaluations done by Metra (“Request”).

In response to your Request, Metra is providing you with the final proposal submitted by the awardee of
Metra’s Contract No. K61464, CDM Smith, Inc. and the Summary of Metra Procurement which
provides the details of Metra’s proposal evaluation in connection with the above-referenced LIQ.

If I can be of any further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Lottt

Freedom of Information Officer
foia@metrarr.com
FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642

Attachment

Metra is the registered service mark for the Northeast lllinois Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation.
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